
              
 
 

 
Invitation for Bid No. 2022-040 

 
Hwy 75 Pump Control Valve and Actuator Replacement  

 
 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

ISSUE DATE: May 25, 2022 
 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named IFB document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the IFB document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
IFB 2022-040 Hwy 75 Pump Control Valve and Actuator Replacement 

Question/Answer Section 
 

1. Is the current valve control on/off or modulating? 
 
Answer: On/Off 
 

2. Is there a dismantling joint, HFAC, or other means of lay-length adjustment in-line for the process 
pipe enabling removal and reassembly? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

3. What are the current materials of construction for the valve and operator internally and 
externally? e.g seats, housings, etc. 
 
Answer: Submittal should meet standards for water use 
 

4. Does the operator have a display or all remote controlled? 
 
Answer: Remotely operated with local controls 
 

5. Are their prior installation contract drawings available for review? 
 
Answer: No 
 

6. Can you please clarify the intended use for the replacement PCV and actuator?  
  
Answer: To control flow from pump into system 
 

7. Is this simply for on/off signaling to the pump or are you controlling flow through the valve as 
well? 
 
Answer: On/Off signaling to pump 
 
 
 

End of Question/Answer Section 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 


